From: Shelley Kaufman

Sent: March 25, 2021 5:37 PM

To: Golden, Alissa <Alissa.Golden@hamilton.ca>

Cc: Collins, Chad <Chad.Collins@hamilton.ca>; Fabac, Anita <Anita.Fabac@hamilton.ca>; McKie,
Shannon <Shannon.McKie@hamilton.ca>; Kolar, Loren <Loren.Kolar@hamilton.ca>;

Subject: RE: RE: 322 Mt Albion Rd - Heritage Register - Delegation at HMHC on Friday, March 26th File
13679
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Golden,

We are writing with respect to the email below regarding 322 Mount Albion Road and the
recommendation to list it on the heritage register and add it to staff’s designation work plan. We
understand this matter will be addressed at the Heritage Committee meeting on Friday, March 26™.

We are asking that this matter be DEFERRED and not considered on March 26th. Mr. Colalillo will be
appearing to make this request at the meeting.

Our client purchased this property in the last year but was not provided timely notice of the meeting. In
fact it was only after it was coincidentally brought to their attention, when Adam Colalillo followed up
with the City directly, that the City provided notice dated March 23, 2021 by email only. Certainly this
did not provide sufficient time to consult with any heritage expert or to give the City notice of additional
consultants to participate in the meeting. Our office was only available to discuss this matter with our
client at the end of the day today.

In order for this matter to be fairly considered in accordance with the City’s process, deferral is the
appropriate course of action. While Mr. Colalillo will be speaking at the meeting, we trust you will
ensure this email is also forwarded for consideration. By way of this email we are also requesting
notice of any further consideration by the Heritage Committee, Planning Committees or Council in
regards to heritage considerations for 322 Mount Albion Road.

Please confirm receipt. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Shelley Kaufman
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